Lu, Yite John

From: Soderstrom, Lance <Lance.Soderstrom@alston.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 8:20 AM

To: Frischling, Gary; 'Joe.Janusz@alston.com’; 'Lance.Soderstrom@alston.com’
Cc: Malik, Jitty; davidconca@paulhastings.com; Rupert, Melanie R.

(melanierupert@paulhastings.com); Maryellen Noreika (MNoreika@MNAT.com); Lu,
Yite John; Mukerjee, Deepro
Subject: RE: Uceris Litigation - Cosmo & Valeant v. Mylan

Gary —

Mylan generally is not opposed to agreeing to entry of the default protective order, but please provide a copy for our
review first.

To the extent you still believe a meet and confer would be fruitful regarding any of the above, we can be available at
11am EST tomorrow (Thursday, June 15%).

Thanks,
Lance

From: Frischling, Gary [mailto:GFrischling@irell.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 6:50 PM

To: 'Joe.Janusz@alston.com'; 'Lance.Soderstrom@alston.com'

Cc: Malik, Jitty <Jitty.Malik@alston.com>; davidconca@paulhastings.com; Rupert, Melanie R.
(melanierupert@paulhastings.com) <melanierupert@paulhastings.com>; Maryellen Noreika (MNoreika@MNAT.com)
<MNoreika@MNAT.com>; Lu, Yite John <YJLu@irell.com>

Subject: FW: Uceris Litigation - Cosmo & Valeant v. Mylan

Dear Joe & Lance:

am writing to follow up on my email rom the <. |

Separately, with regard to the ‘716 IPR (IPR2017-01035), we plan to submit the parties’ joint letter to Judge
Stark dated May 31, 2017 as an exhibi_. Please advise
whether Mylan objects to entry of the default protective order in these IPRs so we can file the letter under
seal. Because our POPR is due shortly, if there are any concerns we request a meet and confer call tomorrow. John or |

am_ availahla mnct all dav
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Regards,

Gary Frischling

From: Frischling, Gary

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 6:53 AM

To: 'Joe.Janusz@alston.com'; ‘Lance.Soderstrom@alston.com’
Cc: Lu, Yite John

Subject: Uceris Litigation - Cosmo & Valeant v. Mylan

Joe & Lance,

We are representing Cosmo in the IPRs filed by Mylan.

Regards,

Gary Frischling

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you may not read, copy, distribute or otherwise use this message or its attachments. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender by email and delete all copies of the message immediately.
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